Memo

To: Munster Town Council

From: Lt. Broelmann

Date: September 7, 2023

Re:  Destruction of Property

In going through some of the Department’s inventory it was determined that some inventory is no longer
serviceable or viable to the Police Department. The Police Department is requesting permission from
the Town Council to dispose of this property. The list is as follows.:

e Printer Evolis Primacy Model: Expert S/N: 10000471914 (no longer working)

e 2 printers HP printers Ser # VNB3D45948 & VNB3D45162(no longer working)
e Panasonic camera systems, it is the cameras system used in cars prior to the ones we have
now, no longer supported and could not be used by anyone else. It includes cameras, DVR,

and mics the serial numbers are as follows:

Main Camera Ser. #

SCA00169
QJA00448
SCA00114
SCA00190
QJA00407
PGA00357
QJA00414
QJA00351

QJA00366
PGA00310
SCA00242
QJA00337
SCA00130

Recommendation

Rear Camera Ser#

RKA00570
QKA00447
RKA00375
RKA00595
QKA00298
PBA00025

QKA00120
QKA00515
QKA00485
PHA00163

RKA00456
QKA00315
RKA00455

DVR Ser #
OKA00433
QLA00448
SCA00156
SCA00135
QLAO00037
PGAO00357
QLAO00071
QLAO00083
QLA00045
PLAO0O0071
SCA00166
SCA00112
SCA00258

Mic Ser #
TXSCE0236

TXSGGCO0120
TXSGGCO0117
TXSGGC0235
TSXYGC0277
TXSPGE0243

TXSCSE0285

TXSCSE0233

TSXYGC0383
TXSGGCO113
TXSGGCO0114
TXSGGCO116

By motion and voice vote, authorize the Police Department to destroy listed property, and remove
same from our current inventory.



